To: Boothbay Planning Board
From: Mark Eyerman
Subject: Revised Section 9
Date: November 25, 2019

Attached is an updated version of Section 9 Environmental Performance Standards.
This includes the changes discussed at the last meeting. Here is an overview of the
changes:

1. I'moved what had been 9.3.3 to the beginning of the stormwater section and
made it 9.3.1

2. Tincreased the thresholds for a drainage plan to 4,000 SF of disturbed area and
2,000 SF of impervious area

3. Tincreased the thresholds for a stormwater management plan to 10,000 SF of
impervious area except when the average slope is greater than 15% then the
threshold stays at 5,000 SF as in the earlier version.

4. Tedited the LID provisions to make it clear that they apply only when a
stormwater management plan is required.



